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Dear Judge Donnelly, 
 
 The parties in this case have conferred regarding scheduling and respectfully submit a 
jointly agreed-upon schedule for further proceedings in this case. On March 27, 2024, the mandate 
of the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit issued in this matter. ECF No. 46. On 
April 22, this Court set a status conference for May 1, which was later continued to May 15. On 
May 11 and May 12, the parties conferred and counsel for Plaintiffs informed counsel for 
Defendants that, due to a medical issue, he would be unable to attend the status conference 
currently set for May 15. Defendants do not oppose Plaintiffs’ request to adjourn the status 
conference, ECF No. 49. The parties believe that entry of a schedule in this case may obviate the 
need for a status conference, and therefore propose the following: 
 

• Plaintiffs to file an Amended Complaint: On or before July 10, 2024  
• Defendants to Answer or otherwise respond to the Amended Complaint: 

September 9, 2024 

 
 Further, the parties jointly agree that should Defendants respond to the Amended 
Complaint by filing a dispositive motion, Plaintiff may have 30 days to file a response brief, and 
Defendants may have 21 days to file a reply brief.  The parties believe that this enlargement of the 
briefing schedule will best assist the Court, as the parties anticipate that this case may involve 
complex legal issues.  
 
 We thank the Court for its attention to this matter. 
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       Sincerely,  
       /s/ 
       Anna L. Deffebach 
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